From: JIll Harth Beauty
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:50 PM

To: Rhona Graff
Subject: Request to be on the Guest List for Rock Hill, SC

Hi Rhona,

Happy New Year to you! I hope you were able to enjoy some holiday time and
relax a bit. I am sure you must be busier than ever with Donald running for

president.

[ am writing as you suggested to respectfully request that you can please add
me to the list of pre-event visitors for Mr. Trump's rally Friday, January 8th., in
Rock Hill, South Carolina. I am traveling to Charlotte, NC on Thursday to
attend the Trump Rally with friends on Friday. [ have a ticket to the rally, but
I would very much like to wish Donald well and show my support for his
campaign personally. Could you arrange a quick hello for me?

I will follow up with you later in the week, I would really appreciate your help.
Thank you.
Warm regards,

Jill

JIil Harth, Pro Makeup Artist
Beauty & Grace, Inc.
www.jillharth.com

From: : JIll Harth Beauty
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 3:30 PM




To: Rhona Graff
Subject: Reserved seats at Rick Hill, SC

Hi Rhona,
Oh that's excellent. Thank you for following up for me. After our last
conversation, I wasn't going to ask again.

Three reserved tickets would be awesome!!

Thank you so much, Rhona. We are all want Trump to be President!!!

Warmly,

Jilll

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 8, 2016, at 3:14 PM, Rhona Graff wrote:

Jill:

I can get you reserved seats. How many would you need?

Rhona

From: JIll Harth Beauty
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 11:16 PM

To: Rhona Graff
Subject: ] have a message from Gary Busey for Donald

Hi Rhona,

[ didn’t get to mention that last month I worked with Gary Busey on a
television commercial in New Jersey.




He is both incredibly amusing and amazingly talented actor, We definitely hit
it off. He is definitely all for Trump for President.

He called me today to wish me a Happy New Year and he asked me to pass on
a message to Mr, Trump. It's one of his Buseyisms. [ remember he talked

about it on his unforgettable Celebrity Apprentice appearances. Here it is:

T aking

R edirection

U nderstanding
M assive

P ower

He asked me to pass on to Donald "that it's a gift from Gary Busey to use as a

subtext in his campaign.”
He also offered to play a song or do anything he could to help the

campaign. Here's a photo we snapped at the shoot.
<image002.jpg>

I also want to put it out there that I would be willing to say at a rally or
somewhere how DJT helped me with my self-confidence and all positive
things about how he is with women to counter any potential negativity that
may come out at some point in the campaign.

I'll call on Wednesday for a contact name or number so I can see Donald for a
few minutes before the Rock Hill, SC rally.

Thank you very much, Rhona.

Tl Harth, President
Beauty & Grace, Inc.

www.jillharth.com

From: : J1ll Harth Beauty
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 11:54 AM




To: Rhona Graff
Subject: Fwd: Thank You for Attending the Rally Yesterday!

Dear Rhona,

Thank you very, very much for arranging reserved seats for us. The rally was
very exciting and we enjoyed every minute of it.

If there's anything I can do to work on the campaign, ] am ready and willing to
work. And of course, If Donald or anyone of the staff or his family need
makeup /hair services for press, etc. I'd be happy to donate my services.

Rhona, if there's anything I can ever do for you, please don't hesitate to
call. You've always been very lovely to me and [ very much appreciate it.

Thank you!

Warmly,
Jill Harth
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: : JIll Harth Beauty

Date: January 11, 2016 at 11:40:46 AM EST

To: Jim Merrill

Subject: Re: Thank You for Attending the Rally Yesterday!

Dear Jim,

Thank you very much for treating me and my guests so well at the rally Friday
night. [ felt very special and it was an incredibly exciting night. It was so good
to see Donald again. Thank you very much for giving him the MadeMan
products from my men's grooming line and taking us to see him.

I am definitely willing to work for the Trump campaign. I have others who will
join me in supporting in any way we can as we want Donald . Trump for




President. If you have any suggestions or additional contacts for me in New
York, where [ live, please let me know.

Again, thank you so much, Jim.
It was a real pleasure to meet you.
[ hope to see you again.

Kindest,

jill Harth
Www. Jillharth.com

Sent from my iPhone




